
 

 

 
June 4, 2024 

AVO 37449.004 

 

Ms. Ramie Hammonds 

Development Services Director/Building Official  

City of Sanger 

201 Bolivar Street 

P.O. Box 1729 

Sanger, Texas 76266 

 

Re:   Lane Ranch Phase 1 Final Plat -Review #2 

 

Dear Ms. Hammonds, 

 

Halff Associates, Inc. was requested by the City of Sanger to review the Final Plat for Lane Ranch Phase 

1. The submittal was prepared by Middleton and Associates, LLC and was dated May 2024.  

We have completed our review and offer the following comments: 

Please address comments on attached markups and provide annotated responses on markups.  Please note, 

not all comments are written on letter since some comments are easier to show and explain on the 

markups. Please annotate markup with responses. 

Final Plat Comments 

1. Specify a private drainage easement and provide a maintenance agreement for the proposed ditch. 

The owner shall be responsible for maintenance. 

2. Final acceptance is contingent on addressing the civil comments. 

Grading Plan/Grading Details Comments 

1. For design velocities 6 CFS or greater the channel shall be lined with concrete, rock walls or 

gabions 10.106(d)(9)(B)(iii). 

2. The table does not provide enough information. The closed conduit system will peak sooner than 

the entire watershed, and therefore we need to review calculations for the coincident flood at 2 yr, 

5yr, 10yr etc. including velocity and froude number. 

3. What is the velocity at 3'? What is the Critical Depth? 

Erosion Control Plan Comments 

1. Curlex II is not an approved material for the velocities calculated in the ditch. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 

(214) 937-3928. 

Sincerely, 

 
Jamie Akomer, PE, PMP 

HALFF  

Firm No. 0312  

Attachments: Plan markups 
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What is the velocity
at 3'? What is the
Critical Depth

The table does not provide enough information. 
The closed conduit system will peak sooner than
the entire watershed, calculations need to show
at what storm this happens. Therefore, we need
to review calculations for the coincident flood at
2 yr, 5yr, 10yr etc. including velocity and froude
number.

For design velocities 6 CFS or greater the
channel shall be lined with concrete, rock
walls or gabions
10.106(d)(9)(B)(iii)



Not an approved
material for channel
stabilization per
10.106(d)(9)(B)(iii)


